Carine Kek Phei Ser

From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 May 2023 3:10 pm

To: Motor Claim - IlI; Il (Letter of Demand)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Our Ref: AM1-jgv-ins-S107-119413-2023(jw)
Attachments: 20230522-PD LOQ JW.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Our Ref : AM1-jgv-ins-S107-119413-2023(jw)

Your Ref : SHD 2605 B

22" May 2023

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

64 Cecil Street
#04/06-00

10B Building
Singapore 049711

[Attention: Motor Claims Department]

Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT : DE SOUZA PAUL FRANCIS
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 8012 Z & SHD 2605 B ON 4" FEBRUARY 2023 AT NEAR 27 WOODSVILLE CI AT

ABOUT 23:30 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
BY EMAIL ONLY

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in connection with a road traffic
accident on 4" FEBRUARY 2023 AT NEAR 27 WOODSVILLE CI AT ABOUT 23:30 HOURS involving our client’s
vehicle registration number SJW 8012 Z and vehicle registration number SHD 2605 B driven by you/your insured at

the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by you/your insured’s negligent driving and /or management of
your/your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put
to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

01. Cost of Repair $3,900.00
02. Rental Fee from 7t to 16" February 2023 + GST 8% $ 972.00
03. Pre Repair Loss of Use (4 Days) $ 240.00
04. Survey report fees $ 578.00
05. GIA & LTA search / report fees $ 57.75
06. Cost Contribution (at this stage) $ 972.00
07. Disbursements (at this stage) $ 54.00
TOTAL $6,773.75

We enclose a copy of each of the following documents for your consideration:-



a) GIlA/Police report lodged by driver of SJW 8012 Z & SHD 2605 B;

b) LTANet Search;

c) Rental agreement & rental invoice from Goldbell Car Rental Pte Ltd;

d) Final Repair Bill from Sin Heng Long Motor Work;

e) Surveyor’s report & invoice; and

f) Coloured photographs depicting the damages to motor vehicle SJW 8012 Z.

The demand herein is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and any settlement
following or subsequent to this demand shall not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential
loss in relation to his personal injuries.

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should immediately pass
this letter and all the enclosed documents to your insurer.

Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within 14 days of
your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings against you
without further notice to you or your insurer. Our client’s claim herein is quantified based on supporting documents
in our file. Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that the damages quantified
herein are subject to revision if so instructed by our client.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are also required
to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents within
8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Thank you.

Jacqui Wong (JW)
(Secretary to Ms Anjalli M)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#25-03/04/05
Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342813 [Ext 111]

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email



transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




